



# ABUL KALAM SAJU

Web Developer | Graphic Designer

+8801629086688

aksaju@hotmail.com

Chittagong-4100, Bangladesh

## EDUCATION

### Govt. City University & Collage

Bachelor of Arts  
2GPA-3.11  
2018 - 2022

### Fazlul Hazera Degree Collage

Bachelor of Business Studies  
GPA- 4.12  
2016 - 2018

## SKILLS

- WordPress
- Wix
- Webflow
- Google Ads Expert
- Logo Design
- Illustrator Design
- Photoshop Design

## LANGUAGE

- English
- Hindi
- Urdu

## ABOUT ME

I am a professional, creative, and passionate expert in web design and Development, Google Ads, and graphic design. I have been working in this field for almost four years now. I always work according to my clients' needs, keeping in mind the importance of staying up-to-date with the modern world to help grow their business. Client satisfaction is my top priority.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

<b>Computer Operator</b> Tarunno LTD	2022 - 2024
<b>Brand Supervisor</b> Nagad Wallet	2020 - 2022
<b>Brand Promoter</b> Robi Axela LTD	2018- 2020

## COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

### Web Design & Development

Problemki Academy

### Graphic Design & Branding

Iqra It Institute

### Microsoft Office Management

Sam Computer It Center

## More Info:

**WhatsApp:** <http://wa.me/+8801629086688>

**Projects:** [www.behance.net/aksaju2](http://www.behance.net/aksaju2)

**website:** [aksaju.com](http://aksaju.com)